

WALKERTOWN FESTIVAL COMMITTEE MEETING
APRIL 8, 2019; 4:00 P.M. @ TOWN HALL
MINUTES

Present: Doc Davis, Randy Mendenhall, Deborah Garland, Scott Snow and Rusty Sawyer.

CALL TO ORDER

Randy calls the meeting to order @ 4:00.

- **DETERMINATION OF QUORUM** Yes

BUSINESS AT HAND

Doc: Do you have any vendors yet?

Rusty: Only 9 so far. I sent out emails with an application attached to all the vendors I have an email address for. I went back to the last 4 years.

Christina has found a lady with alpaca's for a petting zoo.

Jay Amburgey will be back again this year as our blacksmith.

All the bands have agreed to come back this year. All have agreed to our pay offer. I haven't heard back from our sound man for Saturday yet. I know Joe had a stroke. I left Randy McGee a message today. I'd like to have this worked out by the end of this week.

Randy: Maybe Vernell could do it. Check with him if you don't hear from Randy.

Any new food vendors?

Rusty: I wish. I haven't even heard from past food vendors yet. Paradise Shaved Ice has turned in an application. I thought I would contact non-profits. All the for profit food vendors said they would not be coming back after dealing with the inspectors the last several years.

Deborah: The High School art teacher might be interested in being a food vendor as a fund raiser.

Randy: I'll talk to Darren about fireman working the gates. We could use 10 volunteers.

We need to encourage more community involvement.

We'll need new banners next year.

Scott: We could get pole banners with the festival dates. Like our Christmas banners.

Rusty: Randy, are you taking care of the inflatables again this year? *Yes*

Doc: Ask Little Richards to come.

Deborah: I've been asked by the "Heart of the Triad" quilters in Kernersville, to have a Quilt Contest.

Randy: Where would we put them?

Doc: Which reminds me. Have Todd and his men put up the tents.

MOTION: TO ADJOURN AT 4:30 PM

BY: MARILY MARTIN

SECOND: DEBORAH GARLAND

VOTE: UNANIMOUS

Next meeting will be May 13th. (2nd Monday of the month) @ 4:00 @ Town Hall

Submitted by Rusty Sawyer

Town Clerk